
AMENDMENT #3: USTDA ACTIVITY NO. 2020-11030A SENEGAL: BATTERY 
STORAGE FOR GRID RESILIENCY PROJECT 
POC: Anna Amaya, USTDA, 1101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 1100, Arlington, VA 22209-3901, 
Tel: (703) 875-4357, Fax: (703) 775-4037, Email: RFP@ustda.gov.   

 

Please note that the Request for Proposals (RFP) for the FEASIBILITY STUDY for the Senegal: 
Battery Storage for Grid Resiliency Project is amended, as follows: 
 
Questions, Answers and Clarifications:  This amendment consists of clarifying questions and 
answers submitted by potential Offerors regarding the RFP packet.  Responses to submitted 
questions are below. 

Question: Is lithium ion battery the pre-chosen technology for the feasibility study and project?   
Answer: While lithium ion battery technology is referenced in the background information 
provided, at this stage, the battery technology has not been selected. Please see Annex I Subtask 
2.1: Technology Selection of the Terms of Reference for the feasibility study where the 
Contractor and Grantee will jointly agree to the “Short list of BESS EPC suppliers”. The 
references to lithium ion battery technology are made because it has been discussed with the 
different project stakeholders. The award criteria evaluates the Contractor’s expertise on this 
lithium ion battery technology, but having additional expertise with other battery technologies is 
also considered valuable.  
 

Question: Please confirm which software package(s) were used for the system network model of 
the Senelec grid (Subtask 2.1 and 2.6): 
Answer: With regards to the network model referenced in Subtask 2.1: Technology Selection 
and Subtask 2.6: Grid Integration Study, the Grantee has received a PSS®E grid model from 
Senelec.  The expectation is that the Grid Integration Study is performed in either PSS®E or 
DIgSILENT, additionally it is noted that the qualification criteria assesses the proposals based its 
demonstrated capability to perform static and dynamic grid studies in PSS®E or DIgSILENT. 

 
Question: Please confirm that the current Senelec system model includes the 158.7 MW Taiba 
Ndiaye Wind Farm addition, both power flow and dynamic models (Subtask 2.1)? 
Answer: Yes, the Grantee shall provide the initial model from Senelec, which includes the 158.7 
MW Taiba Ndiaye Wind Farm. Any additional data required by the Contractor to more 
accurately model the 158.7 MW Taiba Ndiaye Wind Farm will be provided by the Grantee. 

 
Question: Has the Senelec system model been updated to include the 258.7 MW wind turbine 
case?  
Answer: No, this scenario has not been modelled by Senelec. 

 
Question: If no, does Subtask 2.6 require the Contractor to update the model?  
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Answer: Yes, and please note that the Grantee shall be responsible to ensure the Contractor has 
access to the necessary data to model this scenario. 

 
Question: Will the system study be limited to determining impacts of the BESS addition, with 
the wind farm peak at 158.7 MW and 258.7 MW?  
Answer: The system study only needs to consider the impact of the adding the BESS, with the 
wind farm peak at 158.7 MW and 258.7 MW, to the grid in its various states (present, future, N-
1, etc.), up to a maximum of 7 scenarios. 
 
Question: Will the Grantee or Senelec provide demand estimates for proposed system growth? 
(Subtask 2.1)  
Answer: Load forecast growth will be provided, forecasted system growth/changes shall be 
provided by Senelec during the meeting between the Contractor, Senelec and Grantee. Please 
note that Contractor only needs to consider a maximum of 7 scenarios for the Grid Integration 
Study. 

 
Question: Please confirm that the “Economic Analysis” referenced in Task 7 is limited to 
providing key inputs to the Grantee for use in Grantee’s Financial Model.  
Answer: Yes – confirmed. 

 
Question: Does the grantee expect written deliverables to be translated into French?  If yes, 
please provide a list of the deliverables that will require submittal in French 
Answer: No, the Grantee does not expect written deliverables to be translated into French. 
 
 
Question: Please confirm whether the Contractor’s scope includes the drafting of the Land 
Agreement and/or Network Connection Contract referenced in Schedule 14 of the draft EPC 
Contract. 
Answer: It does not include drafting of the land agreement or the network code. 

 
Question: The RFP contemplates that the Contractor will conduct a regulatory review of 
Senegalese laws, regulations, standards, and institutions on the implementation of the 
Project.  The regulatory review will include, among other items,  a review of Senegalese 
permitting requirements, land rights and regulatory requirements.  May this review be conducted 
by international counsel with the support of local Senegalese counsel.  Or is it expected that the 
review will be conducted only by a Senegalese local counsel? 
Answer: International Counsel with the support of local Senegalese counsel is fine. 

 

 


